

SARA M. JUSTICIA DOLL

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sara-justicia-doll-63041624/> <https://twitter.com/JusticiaDoll>

Experienced writer seeking to contribute excellent verbal and written communications skills and multimedia content solutions to a creative team. I possess 20 years of experience in journalism, media management, content production, and college journalism education.

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2011 – PRESENT

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR, UNIVERSIDAD DEL SAGRADO CORAZON

Teach journalism courses that are part of the Undergraduate Journalism Program.

JULY 2019 – PRESENT

FREELANCE REPORTER, ES MENTAL MAGAZINE

Write articles related to mental health.

AUGUST 2018 – JUNE 2019

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANT, POPULAR BANK

Produce, edit, and translate content related to the different business services and products for both internal and external audiences.

AUGUST 2017 – JANUARY 2018

CONTENT COLLABORATOR – CONTENT DRIVEN

Digital and Social Media content production for clients such as Para La Naturaleza.

JUNE 2015 – AUGUST 2017

**COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANT – US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS,
JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT**

Translated content material and consulting in communication strategies.

JUNE 2015 – JUNE 2016

REPORTER AND EDITORIAL COORDINATOR – PUERTO RICO TE QUIERO

Developed and coordinated content production for Puerto Rico Te Quiero a digital magazine related to human rights, non-profit and community sector.

JULY 2015 – MAY 2016

BLOGGER – AARP EN ESPAÑOL

Blog writing for A Tu Salud! a Health Section in AARP en Español.

<https://blog.aarp.org/author/sara-justicia>

JANUARY 2013 – APRIL 2015

**COMMUNICATIONS AND EDUCATION MANAGER – ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
BOARD JUNTA DE CALIDAD AMBIENTAL**

Directed all external and internal communications efforts to promote the visibility of the agency in all media outputs, print, TV, radio, web, and social media. Direct the Environmental Education Institute efforts to disseminate environmental awareness and promote environmental protection.

MAY 1999 – JANUARY 2013

REPORTER – PRIMERA HORA NEWSPAPER – GFR MEDIA

Coverage of crime, in depth investigations, health, education, feature stories, and environmental issues. Stories published on the Hard News section of the newspaper as well as the newspaper website and Social Media Platforms.

2000 – 2001

FREELANCE REPORTER – UNIVISION ONLINE

Articles written for the Lifestyle Section of the Hispanic Media Company.

EDUCATION

August 2000 – June 2001

**MASTER’S DEGREE IN INVESTIGATIVE JOURNALISM – FLORIDA
INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY, MIAMI, FLORIDA**

Dean’s List

August 1996 – May 1999

**BACHELOR’S DEGREE IN MASS COMMUNICATIONS – UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO
RICO, RÍO PIEDRAS**

Magna Cum Laude

August – December 1998

**STUDY ABROAD PROGRAM – INSTITUTO TECNOLÓGICO DE ESTUDIOS
SUPERIORES DE MONTERREY MÉXICO**

AWARDS

November 2011 – Best Special Report for “Viejos, Solos, Sumidos en la Miseria” – Overseas Press Club
OPC

August 2010 – Honorific Mention for Investigative Reporting for stories related to a trio of serial rapists
responsible of significant rape incidence in the metropolitan area. The stories led to the conviction of the
trio. Asociación de Periodistas de Puerto Rico ASPPRO

June 2010 – Excellence in Environmental Reporting Puerto Rico Environmental Quality Board San Juan.

August 2009 - Best Investigative Reporting Overseas Press Club, San Juan, Puerto Rico - Along with
reporter Firuzeh Shookoh Valle I received the award for best journalistic work in the category of
investigative reporting, granted by the Overseas Press Club for "Scandal in the Forensic Institute,
539 rapes and no justice".

May 2009 – Environmental Quality Award in Media Category Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) New York, New York

August 2008 – Best Young Reporter Puerto Rico Journalist Association ASPPRO San Juan, Puerto
Rico

August 2008 - Best Investigative Reporting Puerto Rico Journalist Association ASPPRO San Juan,
Puerto Rico Along with reporter Firuzeh Shookoh Valle I received the award for best journalistic
work in the category of investigative reporting, granted by the Overseas Press Club for the article
"Scandal in the Forensic Institute, 539 rapes and no justice"

SPECIAL TRAINING

Julio 2018 – Certificado en Estrategias de Social Media Universidad del
Sagrado Corazón

April 2017 – Content Marketing Certification University of Sacred Heart

2015 – Introduction to University Pedagogy University of Sacred Heart

2013 – Social Media Disaster Preparedness Training Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

2008 - Journalism That Matters Poynter Institute for Media Studies Florida

May 2007 - Scripps Howard Institute on the Environment Jupiter, Florida

March 2007 - New York Times Institute on the Environment Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

SKILLS

JOURNALISM, NEWSWRITING, PRESS RELEASES, MEDIA RELATIONS, MULTIMEDIA, BLOGGING, COPYEDITING, COPYWRITING